
History of the Korumburra Bowling Club Inc. 

The Korumburra Bowling Club was formed in 1908 and constituted as a Bowls 

and Tennis Club.  In 1947 through lack of space for both sports and by mutual 

agreement the two clubs separated with the Bowling Club moving across the 

road to its present location onto land the Bowling Club owned. 

The original part of the clubrooms were built in 1952 and were renovated and 

extended in 1994. 

Since 1985 the Bowling Club have sponsored a Tournament with Dandenong 

RSL Bowling Club.  In 1995 the Club established the South Gippsland Disability 

Day held in March each year with guests attending from all areas of Victoria. 

In 2003 Korumburra Bowling Club installed new synthetic carpet greens 

allowing bowls to be played all year round and has attracted many visitors from 

other clubs who are not able to play all year round. 

In 2011 with the help of a grant from Veteran Affairs for a stove and Bain Marie 

the Club renovated the kitchen with new draws and bench tops. This has 

assisted to club to cope with the increased catering. 

In 2012 the Bowling Club has updated its constitution in line with Bowls Victoria 

and approved a Strategic Plan for the Clubs future. 

We now have a Board to take care of the Strategic direction of the Club and a 

Ladies Committee and Mens Committee to run relevant events for each 

section. 

 



 

 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 


